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TO

COMPANY

FAX NUMBER 18508176381

FROM Janet Leisinger

DATE 9/24/2013 2:39:33 PM PDT
RE 507721919, 507642742
COVER MESSAGE

From: info@egalzoom.com [mailto:info@legalzoom.com]
Sent: Tuesday, September 24, 2013 4:38 PM

To: Janet Leisinger

Subject: 12

This email and any attachments to it may be confidential. If this email was sent to you in
error, please notify me immediately by reply email, and please do not use, distribute,
retain, print, or copy the email or any of its attachments. LegalZoom is not a law firm and
can only provide self-help services at your specific direction. LegalZoom.com, Inc. is a
registered and bonded legal document assistant, #0104 Los Angeles County (exp.
12/13), and is located at 101 N, Brand Bivd., 11th Floor, Glendale, CA 81203.
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SUBJECT:. Borderless Mentors Inc.
(PROPOSED CORPORATE NAME — MUST fNC1LUDE SUFFIEX)

Enclgsed is an original and one (1)'copy of the:Articles of Incorporationand a check foF :

$70.00. $7875 $78.75 $87.50

Filing Fee _| Filing Fee & Filing Fee: Filing Fee,
Cestificate of & Certified Copy Centified Copy
Status, & Certificate

ADDITIONAL COPY REQUIRED

FROM Cheyenne Moseley, LegalZoom com Inc

. Nmnc(Prmted ortypcd) ] ~ _l |
100 W, Broadway Swte 100
Address

Glendale, CA 91210

City. State & Zip-

323.962.8600 x 7625

Daytime Telephone number.

onlinefilings@legalzoom.com
E=mail address: {to be used for fulure annual report notification)

NOTE: Please providethe original anid one copy of the.articles.
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ARTICLES OF INCORPORATION H13000213041.3:
In comphame wilh Chapler 617, ES.. (Nol' for Profit)

ARTICLE T NAME
Thename of the corporationshallbe: Borderlass Mentors Inc.

ARTICLE I PRINCIPAL OFFICE
DR ' Principal street uddress

" '3350 Levanto Drive
" Viera, Florida 32840

Mniling address, if different is:

ARTICLEIII. PURPOSE.
The purpose for which the corporation is ompanized &s:

Please see attached

ARTICLE IV MANNER OF ELECTION _Tha masiner in whick the.dirccrors are elected ang sppointed
The. methad by which tha direciors of the corporatian are elecied orappainted will be stated in the bylaws

ARTICLE ¥ INIT, OFFICERS ANIYOR DIRECTORS. B ) )
Name gnd Title; Jeffrey A Colas, President, Director . Name and Title: Marsha Colas, Secretary, Director
Address: 3350 Levanto Drive _ Address: 23350 Levanto Drive

Vierg, Floridg 32940 Viera, Florida 32840
Name and Title, Amauld Colas, Traasurer, Director Name and Title:
Address: 3350 Levanip Drive Address:

iera, Florida 32840

MName and Title;

Mame and Title:

Address: Address:
ARTICLE VI REGISTERED AGENT — O
The name and Flovitn strect address (PO, Box NOT acceptable) of the registercd apent is: W <

Name: United States Corporation Aoenis, Inc. 2 o

Address: 113302 Winding Oaks Bivd. Suile A 3 €8

Tampa, FL 33612 N cn

on MY

YR

. o=

ARTICLE VI _INCORPORATOR E Doy
The name and sddress of (e Incorposator i — O;‘
Naine: Chayenng Moseley, Lagalzoom.com., Inc. w3 5
Address: 101 N, Brand Blvd., 11th Floor o o
Glandale, CA 91203 - 27

(%3

Haeing. been nameed ax.registered agent o pcoept service of pracess for the above.stated corporarion atthe place designated.in this
cartificate, I am famnifiar with and ucceptithe appoliinent us rogistered agent and.agree to actin this cupacity.
\/ DgRY / 2013

i) of Registered Agent ' Date

Requiced SigiaRuy
‘Jacab Varghbeh, United. States Corparation Aganis, Inc.
1 subnu! this dowmwl and aﬂu’m that the facts stated herein.are-true. f am vare that any false pnfannuﬁwr wbmuraim @ docwment,

10 the Department omerwes u third degree felony s prowdedfor in5.812.155, F.5:
i 01/ g0z
Date.

Refuired Sigimture of Incorporlor
Chayenne Museley LegalZoom. com, INC.,, AsSisl SBOrElary ... i e

H13000213041 3




To: FPap® 5 ot e WZAIZOTD 24008 P POT 132DILCIOIO0  From: Janet Leisinger

H13000213041 3
Attachment to
Articles of Incorporation of

Borderlcss Mentors Inc.

Smd organization is organized cxcluswel}' for charitable, rellglous educanonal and
scientific purpases, including, for-such purposes, the making -of distributions to organizations
that qualify as exempt organizations under the section 501 (c) (3) of the Intemal Revenue
Code, or corresponding section of any future federal tax code. The business activity for said
organization is as follows: To-imptove the development of our fulure work force. We will
improve the connection between education, development and aspirations-avaitable and future
professions.

No.part of the net earnings of this organization shall inure to the benefitof, or be
distributable to, its.members, trustees, officers, or-other private persons, except that the
corporation shali be authorized and empowered to pay reasonable.compensation for services
rendered and to.make payments and distibutions in furtherance of the purposes set forth
herein, No substantial part of the activities of this-corporation shall be the carrying on of
propaganda, or otherwise atlempling to influcnce. legislation, and this corporation shall not
paiticipate in, or intervene in (including the publishing or distribution of statements), any
political campaign on behalf'of orin opposition toany candidate for-public. office.
Notwithstanding any other provision of this.document, the corporation shall net carry on any
other activities not permitted 10 be carried on () by a corporation exempt from federal
income 1ax under section 501(c) (3) of the Internal Revenue Code, or the correspending
section of any future {ederal tax code, or (b) by a corporation, contributions to which are
deductible under section 170{(c) (2) of the Interna! Révenue Code, or the corresponding
‘section of any future federal tax code.

Upon the dissolution of this corporation, assets remaining shall be distributed for ong

‘or more exempt purposes within the meaning.of Section 501(c) (3) of the.Internal Revenue

Code, or conesponding section of any future federal tax code, or shall be distributed to the
"""""""" ‘federal government, or-to.a state or local government, for a public purpose; Any such assets
not so disposed of shall be dispased by a Court of Competent Jurisdiction of the county.in
which the principal office of the organization is then located, exclusively for such purposes
or to such organization or organizations, as said Courl shall determine, which are organized
and operated exclusively for such purposes..
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